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HCJFS/BCCS REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SERVICES RFP#SC1213-R 

 
ADDENDUM 3 

 
To All Potential Proposers: 
 

The attached documents must be submitted with your proposal: 
 

1. Cover Sheet – Attachment A 

2. Declaration of Property Tax Delinquency 

3. Release of Personnel Records 

 

 

 

http://www.hcjfs.hamilton-co.org/


 1 

ATTACHMENT  A 
Cover Sheet for Residential Treatment Proposals 

Bid No: RFP #SC1213-R 
 

Name of Provider _________________________________________________ 
 
Provider Address:_________________________________________________________ 
 
Telephone Number:     _________________    Fax Number: ______________________ 
 
Contact Person:____________________________________________________ 
    (Please Print or type) 
 

Phone Number: ____________(ext)_____E-Mail Address:__________________________ 
 
Additional Names: Provider must include the names of individuals authorized to negotiate with BCCS and HCJFS. 

 

Person(s) authorized to negotiate with BCCS and HCJFS: 
 
Name:_________________________     Title:   __________________________________ 
 (Please Print) 
Phone Number: ______________ Fax  Number:______________E-Mail:______________ 
 
Name:_________________________     Title:    ___________________________________ 
 
Phone Number: ______________ Fax Number:______________ E-Mail: ______________ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please complete Rate Grid located on page 2 of this form. 
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Service/Year Total Cost IV-E Admin 
Ceiling 

IV-E Maintenance 
Ceiling 

For years 2 and 3 
only, please list % 
increase from 
previous year 

RL 1 ((Open/Staff 
Secure)/Year 1 

    

RL 1/Year 2     

RL 1/Year 3     

     

RL 2 (Locked)/Year 1     

RL 2/Year 2     

RL 2/Year 3     

     

RL 1 Air (Crisis 
Stabilization)/ Year 1 

    

RL 1 Air/Year 2     

RL 1 Air/Year 3     

     

Individual Aid/Year 1     

Individual Aid/Year 2     

Individual Aid/Year 3     

     

***Other/Year 1     

***Other/Year 2     

***Other/Year 2     

 
 
*** If you intend to bid for “Other” ancillary services your agency may provide to 
assist with keeping a child in placement, a brief service description must be 
included in the proposed services section of the RFP. 
 
 
 
 
Certification:  I hereby certify the information and data contained in this proposal are true 
and correct.  The Provider’s governing body has authorized this application and document, 
and the Provider will comply with the attached representation if the contract is awarded. 
 
________________________________ ________________  _______________ 
Signature  - Authorized Representative Title     Date 
 
 
 

Please complete the back of this form containing a checklist to verify that 
everything required to be submitted as part of your proposal is included. 
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RFP Submission Checklist 
 

Pursuant to Section 4.6 of the RFP, the following items are to be included in your proposal in order for it to 
be deemed qualified.  Please indicate that the items are included by checking the corresponding column.  

 
 

 
Action Required 

RFP 
Section 

 
Included 

 
Did you register for the RFP process by January 10, 2014? 
 

 
3.3 

 

 
Will your Proposal be submitted by 11:00 a.m. on January 31, 2014? 
 

 
4.4 

 

 
Did you include all the Contact Information on the Cover Sheet? 
 

 
2.1 

 

 
Did you include the Unit Rate for the Initial Term on the Cover Sheet? 
 

 
2.1 

 

 
Did you include the Rate for the First and Second Renewal Terms on the Cover Sheet? 
 

 
2.1 

 

 
Did you sign the Cover Sheet? 
 

 
2.1 

 

 
Is a response to each Program Component included? 
 

 
2.2.1 

 

 
Is a response to each System and Fiscal Administration Component included? 
 

 
2.2.2 

 

 

 

 
 



 

 

         

Declaration of Property Tax Delinquency 
(ORC 5719.042) 

 

I, ____________________________, hereby affirm that the Proposing Organization 

herein, ________________________________________,  is ____ / is not ____ (check 

one) at the time of submitting this proposal charged with delinquent property taxes on the 

general tax list of  personal property within the County of Hamilton.  If the Proposing 

Organization is delinquent in the payment of property tax, the amount of such due and 

unpaid delinquent tax and any due and unpaid interest is  $__________________. 

 

Print Name____________________________________________ Date_______________ 

 

Signature _________________________________________________________________ 

 

State of Ohio - County of                          Notary 

Before me, a notary public in and for said County, personally appeared 

______________________________, authorized signatory for the Proposing Organization, 

who acknowledges that he/she has read the foregoing and that the information provided  

therein is true to the best of his/her knowledge and belief. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have affixed my hand and seal of my office at  

__________________________, Ohio this ______ day of _________ 20____. 

 

       ______________________________ 

                   Notary Public 
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Employer Name: 

 

 

Employee Name:  

Employee 

Address: 

 

Authorization 

Date: 

 Expiration 

Date: 

 

 
RELEASE OF PERSONNEL RECORDS AND CRIMINAL RECORD CHECKS 

 

Whereas R.C. 2151.86 requires the Hamilton County Department of Job and Family Services (HCJFS) to 

obtain a criminal records check on each employee and volunteer  of a HCJFS Provider who is responsible for a 

consumer’s care during service delivery, and 

 

Whereas HCJFS, and HCJFS’ funding organizations, may be required to audit the records of Providers to 

ensure compliance with provisions relating to criminal record checks of Providers’ employees who are 

responsible for a consumer’s care during service delivery, and 

 

NOW THEREFORE 

 

I authorize HCJFS, and those entitled to audit its records, to review my personnel records, including, but not 

limited to, criminal records checks.  This authorization is valid for this, and the three subsequent fiscal years of 

HCJFS. 

 

 

 

Signature________________________________________   Date _____________________ 

 

A.  Criminal Record Check 

 

Provider shall comply with R.C. Sections 2151.86 and 5153.111.  Generally these require that every 

employee or volunteer of Provider who has contact with a Consumer have an effective criminal record 

check.  Notwithstanding the aforesaid, an employee or volunteer, without an effective criminal record 

check, may have contact with a Consumer if he/she is accompanied by an employee with an effective 

criminal record check.  As used in this section an “effective criminal record check” is a criminal record 

check performed by the Ohio Bureau of Criminal  Identification and Investigation, done in compliance 

with ORC 2151.86, which demonstrates that the employee or volunteer has not been convicted of any 

offense listed in R.C. Section 2151.86(C).  

http://www.hcjfs.hamilton-co.org/
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